## Erin Delger

Address: 1024 Gall Drive Hazen, ND 58545
Phone: 701-880-1318
Email: erindelger.ed@gmail.com
Website: www.erindelger.weebly.com

Dear Hiring Committee,

I am writing in regards to the elementary position at Beulah Elementary School. Your school has a reputation for building relationships with the students, and I believe that with my experience, I would be a good fit for the stated position.

I will soon be graduating from the University of Mary with a Bachelor of Science in Elementary Education with an Early Childhood Endorsement.

I have been able to fulfill my practicum experiences within a variety of the Bismarck Schools. I have had the privilege to interact with students and faculty at Beulah Elementary School as I completed my student teaching experience. Along with my student teaching opportunities, I have been a substitute teacher within the Beulah Elementary School.

I would welcome the privilege of meeting with you at a mutually convenient time to discuss my credentials more in-depth.

Sincerely,

Erin Delger

## Erin Delger

## 1024 Gall Drive Hazen, ND 58545

Phone: (701) 880-1318 ● E-mail: erindelger.ed@gmail.com ● Website: www.erindelger.weebly.com

### **Objective**

To gain a teaching position where I can influence and inspire students to be successful and reach their full potential academically, socially, and emotionally.

#### Education

Bachelors of Science in Elementary Education (pending) University of Mary, Bismarck, ND Spring 2019

**Teaching Experience** 

**Student Teaching (12 weeks)** 

Spring 2019

Beulah Elementary | Mrs. Chantel McKay | 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade

- Developed meaningful relationships with students and staff.
- Incorporated S.T.E.A.M. lessons that provided students with hands on real-world experiences.
- Gained experience with the PowerSchool system.

**Teaching Practicum II (100+ hours)** 

Fall 2018

Centennial Elementary | Ms. Greta Delparte | 1st Grade

- Created engaging lessons in a variety of subject areas.
- Observed Professional Learning Communities.
- Witnessed an Individualized Education Plan.

**Teaching Practicum I (90+ hours)** 

Spring 2018

Cathedral Elementary | Mrs. Kay Power | 5<sup>th</sup> Grade

- Developed and taught several lessons in language arts and art.
- Attended parent teacher conferences.
- Participated in the after school Lego Robotics Makerspace.

**Related Work Experience** 

Missouri River Education Cooperative Extended School Program

Group Leader | Lincoln, ND

- Differentiated lesson plans based on grade level and need.
- Interacted with parents and guardians.

PRIDE Inc.

Spring 2014-Fall 2015

Fall 2015-Fall 2018

Youth Mentor | Hazen, ND & Bismarck, ND

- Incorporated life skills lessons into daily activities.
- Worked on social skills.

**Professional Development** 

Beth Olshansky's Image-Making within the Writing Process
University of Mary Technology Workshop
Spring 2018

#### **Certifications and Awards**

North Dakota State Teaching License (pending)

Early Childhood Endorsement (pending)

North Dakota Interim Substitute License

Heartsaver First Aid

Fall 2017-Fall 2019

Heartsaver Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation

Heartsaver Automated External Defibrillator

Crisis Prevention Institute – Nonviolent Crisis Intervention

Spring 2019

Fall 2017-Fall 2019

Fall 2017-Fall 2019

#### **Professional Affiliations**

Student North Dakota UnitedFall 2018-Fall 2019National Science Teacher AssociationFall 2018-Fall 2019Missouri River Teacher CenterSpring 2018-CurrentNational Education AssociationSpring 2017-Fall 2019

Fall 2015- Fall 2019

#### References

Dean's List

Ms. Loni Miller Elementary Education Program Director University of Mary, Bismarck, ND E-mail: lrmiller@umary.edu Office Phone: (701) 355-8107

Mrs. Chantel McKay 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade Teacher Beulah Elementary, Beulah, ND E-mail: chantel.mckay@k12.nd.us Personal Phone: (701) 400-0999

Mrs. Kay Power Science Instructor Cathedral Elementary, Bismarck, ND E-mail: kaypower@lightofchristschools.org School Phone: (701) 223-5484

Miss Greta Delparte
1st Grade Teacher
Centennial Elementary, Bismarck, ND
E-mail: greta\_delparte@bismarckschools.org

School Phone: (701) 323-4290

# **BEULAH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL**

200 7th Street NW • Beulah, ND 58523 Phone: (701) 873-2298 • Fax: (701) 873-2842 www.beulah.k12.nd.us

February 20th, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

I am pleased to write a letter of recommendation for Erin Delger, a task I take very seriously.

I have had the pleasure of having Erin Delger as a student teacher in my classroom this winter.

Erin is an honest, straightforward, high energy level person who continually finds time to help others. She works very hard at organizing her day with students to meet the learning styles of all the children, so they experience continued academic success. Erin, as one of 5 teachers in third grade, has done much to motivate her colleagues. She implemented STEM activities to help enrich content area subject matter, which the students enjoyed.

Erin spends time with students who have difficulty with behaviors. She addresses behaviors by discussing, modeling, and observing the behaviors of children at-risk to prepare them for difficult situations. Miss Delger modifies, adapts, revises, and restructures learning situations to teach the students that success can be achieved with endurance. She is a fair, firm, friendly, and consistent educator who keeps student learning as the focal point.

Miss Delger is well equipped to grow from challenges presented to her. Because of Erin's strong work ethic, high energy level, and positive attitude, I would recommend her for any position in which she applies.

If you should have any further questions about this candidate, please do not hesitate to call (701) 400-0999 or email me at chantel.mckay@k12.nd.us.

Sincerely,

Chantel McKay 3<sup>rd</sup> Grade Teacher Beulah Elementary School Feb. 28, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

It is my pleasure to recommend Erin Delger for a teaching position. I had the pleasure of being her student teacher supervisor for her elementary student teaching experience in third grade at Beulah Elementary School in Beulah, ND.

I'm pleased to say that Erin did well in her third grade classroom. She was able to relate to her students and motivate them to learn. She hand no problems with classroom management and was very comfortable in front of her students. Her students enjoyed having her as their teacher.

In the time that I have worked with Erin, she has proven to be very dependable and hard working. She worked very well with her cooperating teacher. Erin is a team player and also worked well with the other staff members at Beulah Elementary. She has a good work ethic and professionalism. Erin was open to feedback and suggestions from both her university supervisor and cooperating teacher. Her lessons were both creative and engaging. She is very genuine about wanting to improve her teaching skills. She was organized and carried out lesson plans in an efficient manner. Technology was used frequently and effectively.

From what I have seen during my observations, Erin is ready to begin teaching. She is very eager to become a part of the teaching profession and has a genuine interest in her students. I would recommend her for any teaching position.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 701-667-2928 or (cell) 701-400-2426.

Sincerely,

Bob Klemisch

U Mary Student Teacher Supervisor

(retired school principal)

Bob Klemisch





March 4, 2019

To Whom It May Concern,

This letter offers my complete support of Erin Delger as she applies for a teaching position. I've known Erin for two years, as an advisee and as a student in education methods courses at the University of Mary in Bismarck, ND. Erin has demonstrated tremendous effort and growth throughout the courses. She has a combination of a positive attitude and the belief that she can always improve that is uncommon in students but so essential to the learning process. I am confident that she will continue to display the same commitment and diligence in everything she does. Students are always Erin's priority, making her an excellent addition to any school.

During her time at the University of Mary, Erin completed a series of practicum experiences. These experiences have allowed Erin to implement lessons, work on her classroom management, and receive feedback from a licensed teacher and a university supervisor. Erin has taken the feedback and applied it to enhance her teaching style. She consistently pushes herself to be her best and often will go above and beyond the expected to guarantee that all students are learning.

Erin developed a rapport with students, peers, and faculty that is characterized by mutual respect. She has a quiet confidence about her that is calming in the classroom and an asset to any school. That being said, Erin will stick up for what she believes in and is not afraid to be an advocate for her students. She is a consummate professional and a true joy to be around.

Erin is a trustworthy, reliable, and good-humored student who supports others in and out of the classroom. I'm confident that Erin will continue to demonstrate the same diligence, perseverance, and optimism that she showed myself and her peers. Please feel free to contact me with any further questions at <a href="mailto:limitary.edu">limitary.edu</a> or 701-355-8107.

Sincerely,

Loni Miller

Elementary Education Program Director

University of Mary